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Dear Messrs. Maggiore and Mousseau:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) is in receipt of the United States
Department of Energy (DOE) and the Los Alamos National Security, L.L.C.’s (collectively, the
Permittees) document entitled Request for Extension to Reconfigure Well R-22 dated June 9,

2014 and referenced by EP2014-0228.

The Permittees request an extension to reconfigure well R-22. This is the fourth extension
request to reconfigure well R-22 (the previous extensions were granted on July 16, 2012,
November 20, 2012 and May 17, 2013). NMED has granted extensions based on the Permittees’
need to divert resources to remove transuranic waste in accordance with the Framework
Agreement. Based on the Permittees’ statement that they will not be able to meet the deadlines
that they committed to in the Framework Agreement, the request is hereby denied.

NMED is concerned over delays that affect the progress of groundwater characterization and
remediation. Governor Martinez has prioritized the protection of groundwater, and any delay in
the reconfiguration of this well is counter to this objective. The Permittees are required to
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reconfigure well R-22 as previously scheduled on June 30, 2014.

Should you have any questions, please contact Dave Cobrain of my staff at (505) 476-6055.

John E. Kiclm/

Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau

cC: T. Blaine, NMED EHD
D. Cobrain, NMED HWB
N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
B. Wear, NMED HWB
J. Kulis, NMED HWB
M. Dale, NMED HWB
S. Yanicak, NMED DOE OB
L. King, EPA 6PD-N
S. Paris, EP-CAP, MS A992
Hai Shen, DOE-LASO, MS A316

File: Reading and LANL 2014 - Groundwater, TA-54, R-22



New Mexico Environment Department ' SEGCG_—_————iLTULELELT (/7] | TR

Hasler FIRST-CLASS MAIL
06/24/2014
$06.48°

ZIP 87505
7013 DLDD DODY 8Lb5 9LOD _ m

Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg.1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303

011D11641177

Jeffrey D. Mousseau, Assoclate Director
Enivronmental Programs

Los Alamos National Security, LLC

P.O. Box 1663, MS MB94__

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 ( ;O

TR EET Y TR | L P P Y LT L T B T L L

RN

Eb: Thd pT. 92 NNI






